RECEIVED

By dehloptoxic at 9:00 am, Jul 18, 2006
@ Shell Oil Products US

July 14, 2006

Ms. Ann Cigliuti

Dublin San Ramon Services District
Environmental Compliance Station
7399 Johnson Drive

Pleasanton, California 94588

Subject: Shell-branded Service Station
3790 Hopyard Road
Pleasanton, California
June 2006 Ground Water Discharge Self-Monitoring Report
Dublin San Ramon Setvices District Permit No. 02030

Dear Ms. Cigliuti:

During the current reporting period, the ground water {reatment and extraction system at the
subject site operated in compliance with the conditions specified in the above-referenced Dublin
San Ramon Service District Industrial Wastewater Discharge Permit.

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments are prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personuel
properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based upon my enquiry of the person or
persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathéring the
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate

and complete, '

I am aware that there are significant penalties for subwmitting false information, including the
possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. T further certify that the sampling
and analyses performed for and submitted with this report are representative of normal work

cycles and expected pollutant discharges.

As always, feel free to contact me directly at (707) 865-0251 with any questions or concerns,

Sincerely,

Shell Oil Products US
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Denis L. Brown
Sr. Environmental Engineer
HSE/Environmental Services

20945 8. Wilmington Avenue, Carson; CA 90810 E P (707) 865-0251; F: (707) 865-2542



dehloptoxic
Received


Consultants, inc.

Solving environment-related business problems worldwide www.deltaenv.com

175 Bernal Road + Suite 200
San Jose, California 95119 USA

800.477.7411
Fax 408.225.8506

July 15, 2006
Project Number: SJ37-90H-1.20606

Ms, Ann Cigliuti

Dublin San Ramon Services District
Environmentail Compliance Section
7399 Johuson Drive

Pleasanton, California 94588

Re: June 2006 Groundwater Discharge Self-Monitoring Report
Shell-branded Service Station
3790 Hopyard Road
Pleasanton, California
Incident # 98995842

Dear Ms. Cigliuti:

Delta Environmental Consultants, Inc. (Delta), on behalf of Shell Oil Products US (Shell), has prepared
the following June 2006 Groundwater Discharge Self-Monitoring Report for the above referenced site.
The following is a summary of the groundwater extraction and treatment (GWET) system’s
performance during the month of June 2006. The GWET system was shutdown on May 4, 2006 on a
trial basis with the approval the Alameda County Health Care Services Agency (see letter provided in
the “April 2006 Groundwater Discharge Self-Monitoring Report”). Analytical results taken upon
shutdown of the GWET system were presented in the “April 2006 Groundwater Discharge Self-
Monitoring Report.”

ANTICIPATED THIRD QUARTER 2006 ACTIVITIES

The GWET system will remain shutdown in during the third quarter 2006. Delta will prepare a second
quarter 2006 groundwater monitoring report which will include a recommendation regarding operation
of the GWET system.

REMARKS

The recommendations and conclusions contained in this report represent Delta's professional opinions
based upon the currently available information and are arrived at in accordance with currently
acceptable professional standards. This report is based upon a specific scope of work requested by the
client. The Contract between Delta and its client outlines the scope of work, and only those tasks
specifically authorized by that contract or outlined in this report were performed. This report is
intended only for the use of Delta's Client and anyone else specifically listed on this report. Delta will
not and cannot be liable for unauthorized reliance by any other third party. Other than as contained in
this paragraph, Delta makes no express or implied warranty as to the contents of this report.

A member of:
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Please call Denis L. Brown at (707) 865-0251 or Lee Dooley at (408) 826-1880 if you have any
questions or comments.

Sincerely,
Delta Environmental Consultants, Inc,

Justin Link
Senior Staff Engineer

. J [/ R LEEDOOLEY
[  NO. o183

CERTIFIED

R. Lee Dooley, CHG 0183
Senior Hydrogeologist

ce: Denis L. Brown, Shell Oi
Jerry Wickham, ACHCSA




